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Thank for response.  Ron
 
From: David Pierce <dpierce@barrick.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2020 11:42 AM
To: Linton, Ron <Ron.Linton@nrc.gov>
Cc: Brad Bingham <bbingham@barrick.com>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Cleaned of version of submission
 
Ron –
 
Currently I would ask relief on the Temporary RST request for 60 - 90 days.
The dynamics of the situation make it difficult to answer with certainty.
 
Thank you…
 
Dave
 

From: Linton, Ron <Ron.Linton@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 9:05 AM
To: David Pierce <dpierce@barrick.com>
Cc: Brad Bingham <bbingham@barrick.com>
Subject: EXT: RE: Cleaned of version of submission
 
Working it.  Do you have a specific timeframe (days) in mind for relief?
 
From: David Pierce <dpierce@barrick.com> 
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2020 7:36 PM
To: Linton, Ron <Ron.Linton@nrc.gov>
Cc: Brad Bingham <bbingham@barrick.com>
Subject: [External_Sender] Cleaned of version of submission
 
Ron,
 
Attached is a cleaned up version.  Some internal redline edits have been resolved.  Things that
happen when you are in a rush…….
 
Thanks.
 
Dave
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David W. Pierce |  Closure Manager
Homestake Mining Company- Grants, NM
Mailing Address: PO Box 98, Hwy 605, Grants, NM  87020
Physical Address: 560 Anaconda Road, Route 605, Milan, NM 87021
dpierce@homestakeminingcoca.com
Office: 1-505-287-4456 ext. 34   Fax: 1-505-287-9974
Mobile: +1-505-238-9701
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